
Miller, Janet 

From: Swindle, Amanda 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, February 25, 2021 8:25 AM 
Miller, Janet 

Subject: 

I'm fine with this change. Thanks! 

Amanda L. Swindle 
Assistant County Attorney 
Lee County Attorney's Office 
(239) 533-2236 (telephone) 
(239) 485-2106 (facsimile) 
aswindle@leegov.com 

RE: 3/10/2021 BGHPB Ad 

Board Certified in City, County & Local Government Law by i:he Florida Bar 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from County 
Employees and officials regarding County business are public records available to the public and media 
upon request. Your email communication may be subject to public disclosure. Under Florida law, e-mail 
addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records 
request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 

From: Miller, Janet <JMiller@leegov.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 202111:43 AM 
To: Swindle, Amanda <ASwindle@leegov.com> 
Cc: Ervin, Michelle <MErvin@leegov.com> 
Subject: FW: 3/10/2021 BGHPB Ad 
Importance: High 

Amanda: We anticipate a large public crowd at the March 10th BGHPB meeting. Because of that, Joe Wier from the 
Boca Grande Community Center will have us meet in the Auditorium, but he has reserved the Woman's Club Room, 
Houghton Room, and an outdoor area as general staging areas for overflow. 

Because of that, we suggest changing the ad just a bit by taking the word "Auditorium" out of the ad. We plan on 
having signage available for the public to help direct them. Please let us know what you think. Thanks. 

Janet Miller 
Administrative Assistant 
DCD Administration 
jmiller@leegov.com 
(239) 533-8583 PHONE 
Fax: (239) 485-8344 

From: Miller, Janet 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 8:26 AM 
To: Swindle, Amanda 
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Cc: Ervin, Michelle 
Subject: 3/10/2021 BGHPB Ad 

Attached is the ad for the upcoming BGHPB meeting. Let me know if you have any changes or if it is okay as is. Thanks. 

Janet Miller 
Administrative Assistant 
DCD Administration 
jmiller@leegov.com 
(239) 533-8583 PHONE 
Fax: (239) 485-8344 

Receive updates from Lee County Government by subscribing to our newsletter 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most wri tten communications to or from County Employees and officials regarding County business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email com munication may be subject to public disclosure. 

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send 
electronic mail to this entity. Instead , contact this offi ce by phone or in writing. 
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TO: 

FROM: 

LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS 

JANET MILLER 
DCD/DIVISION OF PLANNING 
P.O. BOX 398 
FORT MYERS, FL 33902-0398 

Ad to run: March 3, 2021 

One (1) Affidavit required. 

This is a line ad and should be placed in the classified advertisement section of the newspaper. The 
size of the ad should be consistent with the font of other advertisements in the classified ad section. 

Please e-mail proof to Janet Miller@ jmiller(a),leegov.com. 

If you have any questions, contact Janet Miller at 533-8583. 

WE PREFER TO PICK OUR AFFIDAVITS UP FROM YOUR OFFICE RATHER THAN 
HA VE THEM MAILED. 



MEETING NOTICE 

The Boca Grande Historic Preservation Board will meet at 10:00 AM on March 10, 2021, in the 
Boca Grande Community Center, 131 First Street West, Boca Grande, FL 33921. 

Back-up materials for public review will be available approximately 7 days prior to the meeting 
and may be found at www.leegov.com/dcd/Events, the Johann Fust Library, 1040 West 10th 

Street, Boca Grande, Florida and the Lee County Planning Section, 1500 Monroe Street, Fort 
Myers, FL starting March 3, 2021. 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Review of Affidavit of Publication 
2. Approval of Minutes -February 10, 2021 
3. Special Certificate of Appropriateness (SCA) Cases: 

A. SCA2021-00005, Wood, 9219th Street West, Boca Grande, FL 33921 
Modifications to plans previously approved in case SCA2020-00026. 

4. Public Hearing, National Register Nomination 

A. Boca Grande.Residential Historic District Proposed National Register 
Nomination 
Presented by Mikki Hartig 

5. Items by the Public; Board Members; Staff 

6. Adjournment-Next Meeting Date: April 14, 2021 

A verbatim record of the proceeding will be necessary to appeal a decision made at this hearing. 

Lee County will not discriminate against individuals with disabilities. To request an accommodation, contact 
Joan LaGuardia, (239) 533-2314, Florida Relay Service 711 , or ADArequests@leegov.com, at least five 
business days in advance. The agenda can be accessed at the following link approximately 7 days prior to the 
meeting. http://www.leegov.com/dcd/Events. To receive agendas by e-mail, contact jmiller@leegov.com. 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Amanda : 

Miller, Janet 
Tuesday, March 9, 2021 11 :20 AM 
Swindle, Amanda 
Boone, Tina 
Affidavit - 3/10 BGHPB Meeting 
20210308164312283.pdf 

Here is the affidavit for tomorrow's hearing. I'll bring the hard copy with us tomorrow. 

Janet Miller 
Administrative Assistant 
DCD Administration 
jmiller@leegov.com 
(239) 533-8583 PHONE 
Fax: (239) 485-8344 
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The News-Press 
media group 

0004619681 / FNP-586653 

- ~wm ,., G ANN ETT C O MPANY 

Attn: 
LCBC-OEPT OF COMM DEVElOPMENT-
1500 MONROE ST 
FORT MYERS. FL 33901 

STATE OF FLORIDA COUITTY OF LEE: 

Be!ore fire lS.fidersig.ned atlfuomy peisooa!ly appeared 
JV i t '1 u / ,. > /4!. ,,,rf-,w, , who on oath says that 

he or she is a l egal Assisan! cl the News-Press, a fuily 
newspapa,- puh-~shed at Fort Myers in l ee County; Honda; !hat 
the attached copy of ad\'Ertisemsnt, being a l egal Ad in !he 
mal:tefof 

MEETING NOTICE Th-a Boca Grande ffisroric: Preservaoon 
Board will meet at 10:00 AM on March 10, 2021 , in the Boca 
Grande Cmmmmr.y Center, 131 Fm;! Street West 

In the Twenli-efu Judicial •. fCU~ Court was i,ubrished in said 
ne~'>'Spa,_OST in Ifie issues of:: 

Affiant further says that the said News-Press is a paper of 
general circulation daily in Lee County and published at Fort 
Myers, in said Lee County, Ftooda, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published in said Lee County, 
Florida each day and has been entered as periodicals matter at 
the post office in Fort Myers, in said Lee County, Florida, for a 
period of one year next preceding the first publication of !he 
attached copy of advertisement; and afiiant further says !hat 
he or she has never paid nor promised any person, finn or 
corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the 
purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in the 
said newspaper. 

Sworn to and Subscribed before me this 3rd of March 2021, by 
legal clerk who is pers ally known lo me. 

Affiant 

# of Affidavits 1 

This is not an invoice 

SHELLY HORA 
Notary Pub I ic 

State of Wisconsin 

MEETING NOTICi' 

rrrc- 8cN:3- Grande H"ts:mic f'lrcSE1V2:'!ian ~ n:i will mi:Et at 10:00· AM on March 10. 
2021r ln U"-re Boca Grande Comrmmity C.e,tar 131 First Str€€t V./es:t, Boca Gran de, FL 
3392 1-

~ ;~~~~mr:h~~~t~v.v~.=!;1..;;d~~~~~~rnr:~: ~~ 
b rary. 10.W \Vest 10th Stra,t. Boca Grande. Florida and the lee County Plann ing 
Sectkm., i5.00 .f-.. ~ nro:? Stree:t,. Fcrt My~ fl.3!a:1tiog_ f'.:.,!l.arch 3, 2 021. . 

1. caU to OrdedRoff C~ll/Revii:i.!i Of Affid=:r,.~ of ?ublicatioo 
2- Approval o f M'.nutes - Februa,y 10, 202:1 
3 . Special Uertfficirte of Ap-,nopria!= {SC.'>) Gm3: 

A SCA:!:a21-G:4 3,. Woed.,92.1 9tn5.t:t~etW est..8'oca Gartde,. FL3?-92 1 
Modrficatioos to plans previously a:ppro1.f2d i:n case SCA2020-00026. 

4 _ f'tMh:. ~ .g. fietim:al rtegs'ta" fJGrrJJmion 

A. Bo<a G1ailde !Residential Kistmi: District ;>,oposed Na:tional Re_girter tlDmina-tion 
l'res,ant,,d by M!"lli Hartig 

5. ltsns b y the PuiMit; Bo,rrd M1:.-..!Jcfi; Staff 
6. Adjoumment - Next Meeting Datr: Aµrif 14,. 2il2 1 

A ~ -ti.Sn~ o f the ~-ro,cec.cfmg. ~in be !fl~ to cp.~r .a deC190:n made at 
fuis i-e:::i7i:ng. 

lee Counfy Y.:nll not discriminate against indPJiduals wrth d isabifrties. To request an 
arc.omm!l:dation. c,iimact J:u2.n t.aG:!J.:mia. f.B;J} 533:-B W. .. Am'id-3 Re-r~ Sa\..1ce 7 11, 
or ADAreqUS'.:S~ a! least five. i'rrusin-e:.-s- da)'S in zd 1,;·ance. The agenda 

~~~==~~C:~ 1t!.=~=~a: t!:'!~t!0l : .~~tj~1~~1!: 
g.:!"J.ami-. 
AD¥.£ 1961>1 3131ZflZl 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 


